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Green Energy for Kenya

28" September, 2016.

REF: GDC/DO/OT/017/2016-2017

TO: All Bidders

Dear Sirs,

ADDENDUM 2: CLARIFICATION & EXTENSION OF CLOSING DATE

RE: TENDER FOR PROVISION OF DRILL STRING INSPECTION SERVICES
AT MENENGAI GEOTHERMAL PROJECT - REF: GDC/DO/OT/017/2016-2017

In response to bidders request for clarification, GDC provides the following clarification:

Bidder’s Question 1

Tender Currencies: Bidder would like to make all commercial proposals in US Dollars.
Please confirm company’s acceptance?

Response

GDC accepts proposals in USD
Bidder’s Question 2

Since the services will be provided on a call off basis at the client site, bidder request to
charge separate mobilization & Demobilization of personnel & equipment (from Nairobi)
at actual, rather than including this in the unit joint rates. This is since the actual number
of call off is not determined and any assumptions will lead to inflating the unit rates?

Response

The services will NOT be provided on a call off basis. The service will be required for
the quantities listed in section VI: schedule of requirements of the tender document.

Bidder’s Question 3

Since these services will be provided at the client site, bidder assumes that all tubular
handling (forklift / Crane etc.) would be provided by the Company as standard industry

practice?




Response

Under Section V part 2.5 of the tender document, Duties and responsibilities of
contractor include provision of a fork loader that will be used for tubular handling during
inspection. All tubular handling (forklift / Crane etc.) would be provided by the

contractor.

Bidder’s Question 4

Since the call off schedule for inspection is not determined at this stage, bidder would
suggest having all consumables listed separately and charge them upon usage?

Response

The services will NOT be provided on a call off basis. Bidders should price their bids as
per quantities listed in section VI: schedule of requirements of the tender document.
Bidder’s Question 5

Since the services will be provided at the client site on call off basis, bidder assumes the
following services would be provided by the Company as per standard industry practice;
all travel, food and accommodation costs for its personnel?

Response

Under Section V part 2.5 of the tender document, Duties and responsibilities of
contractor include provision of the following services, facilities and properties in the
performance of the Services: all travel, food and accommodation costs for its personnel.

Bidder’s Question 6

Since the services will be provided at the client site on call of basis, bidder assumes the
following services would be provided by the Company as per standard industry practice:
All unskilled labor (including their food, lodging, and other incidental costs at Project
Site/s) that the Inspectors may require, in the discharge of his duties, subject to prior
approval of Company;

Response

Under Section V part 2.5 of the tender document, Duties and responsibilities of
contractor include provision of All unskilled labor (including their food, lodging, and
other incidental costs at Project Site/s) that the Inspectors may require, in the discharge of
his duties, subject to prior approval of Company;

Bidder’s Question 7

Please confirm if Company will consider alternative proposal (Lump sum all inclusive
charges) if offered by the bidder.



Response

Proposals shall be submitted in the format provided in the tender document. Alternative
proposals WILL NOT be considered.

Bidder’s Question 8

Kindly advice if prices for optional services can be offered along with the price schedule?
Response

Prices for optional services may be offered separately.

Bidder’s Question 9

Request for extension of closing date

Response

GDC wishes to extend the closing/opening date of the above tender from 29"
September, 2016 to 7™ October, 2016 at 2.00Pm (1400HRS). This is meant to give
bidders adequate time to prepare and submit their bids.

NB: All other requirements/instructions remain unchanged.

Yours faithfully,

o

MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN
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